

Biography & Data

Peter Grubert



Personal information:

Name: Peter Grubert
Address: Fru Gyllembourgs Vej 8, 200 Frederiksberg, Denmark
Date of birth: 31 March 1963
Contact: pg@jpb.dk

The fundamentals of Peter Grubert personal and professional business strategy are:
Problems do not exist – challenges do – but only until new thinking and resilience lead to a proper solution.

Peter manages to bridge business operations and numbers with law. Graduating as no. 1 student from the Faculty of Law at the University of Copenhagen in early 1987 Peter had the unique chance to choose which Law Firm to work with. Jon Palle Buhl, Law Firm, one of the oldest Danish law firms still operating independently was the choice – and the right match. Peter joined as partner in 1993 and has ever since been responsible for the operations and the financials of the law firm.

Peter met Jørgen Hansen in 1990 and secured as his first task an ownership structure in Combifragt that formed the

basis of numerous takeovers and establishments of new business units over the next 15 years until the sale of the business to the Finnish Post Corporation in 2005.

Peter is a business lawyer with a broad perspective. For many clients mergers and acquisitions has throughout Peter's career been a corner stone and Peter has educated law students at both the University of Copenhagen and Copenhagen Business School within M&A.

Years of experience from various boards, often as chair, was in 2008 formalized with an education as “lawyer as board member”. The boards have covered various business areas but also foundations and organizations within the fine arts, social work and education.

Professional career:

2004 - 2007 **Part-time lecturer in M&A at the Copenhagen Business School**

1997 - present **Barrister of the Supreme Court**

1993 - present **Partner, Jon Palle Buhl, Law Firm**

1987 - present **Lawyer, Jon Palle Buhl, Law Firm**

Education and Practical experience:

1998 - present **Board member of logistics companies within the group of Combifragt and Nordic Transport Group.**

1990 **Master of Finance, Copenhagen Business School**

1987 **Master of Law, University of Copenhagen**